
THE JOHNS H0FKIN5 UNÍVERSITY 

lALTlMORB - 18, MAftYLAND 

September 18, 1958 

Professor José íerrater Moxa 
Bryn Mavr Collego 
Bxyn Mavr» Pa. 

Dear Prof essor Perrater Moza: 

It «as good to hear írom yon» I look forvard to seeing yon on 
October 2 . I do hope yon can plan to arrive by noon 00 that ve may 
have a chanca to lunch, together. I had to achedule myself for ar. 
one o1 dock class on Thursday» and I hopa va v i l l be able to haré at 
least an hour to chat before the afternoon courses. 

I azn afrald tbat someone ln the Treasurer1* off ice got things 
mlxed up thie eummer. Bbvever, I have had i t a l l rect i f ied , and th i s 
i s hov i t stand*. It had been arranged that you vould raceive monthly 
checks of $375% October through May, for a total $3000. The travel 
allovance vas to be in addition to this sum. Somehov, th i i vas garbled 
along the l i n e , and the Treasurer's off ice has started sending you month­
l y checks of ¿150.' This expíains the oheck of $650 vhich you have already 
raceived;I understand tbat th is included the £500 travel allovance plus 
a monthly payment. Eaclosed you v i l l f ind a second check of ft $150 
already made out to you, presumably for the month of August. Ibis i s 
a l l incorrecta as to monthly paymentsf and to simplify matters, the 
Provost1* off ice has had tbs Treasurer return to the original and correct 
arrangement I outlined abo-ve. This meaxts that you should have been 
scheduled to receive a f i r s t monthly check oí 1375 in October. As you 
have already recslved, v i t h the enclosed check 9300 of this amotint, 
the Treasurer v i l l send you in October a check of 175 to complete the 
aanount. And thereaf ter there v i l l f o l lov regularly sevan monthly checks 
of $375. 

I hope that this does not look too much like a jungle» and that 
the arrangement I descrlbed vill be agreeable to you* I do reoall that 
you ezpected to receive the travel expenses separately. Z had originally 
given instructions to that effect. I aa eorry that» in disregard of 
the se instructions t the Treasurer sent you a check for travel expenses 
and salary combined. If this is a serious inconvenienca to you* please 
let me knov and I vill see vhat can be done about it. The Provost's 
office» at any rate>did send me an official note stating that $500 vas 
in addition to the stlpulated salary and vas added for travel expenses. 
so tbat it can alvays be officially certified tbat these $500 vare not 
a paxt of your income. 

I aa sorry that it vas not bandled according to the simple plan 
that vas f irst laid out but it is all straightenéd out nov, and I hope 
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yon v i l l excuse the nonentary oonf ueion. 

Yfcen yon co*e for lunch» ve v i l l haré a good laugh about our 
up of f le ía le of «he treaeury. 

Oordlally, 

<LL 
Bathan IdelBtan 
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